PLAINTIFF’'S

g EXHIBIT

Wolb

Thorsdsy.July 20, 2000 6:39 AM ' Comes v. Microsoft

Ken Goetsch; Saily Nguyen
Nancy McCauiey (LCA)
RE: System additon ianguage

got it. absolutely true.

—~-Original Message——

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ken Goetsch

Thursday, July 20, 2000 6:39 AM
Jason Kap; Sally Nguyen

Nancy McCauley (LCA)

RE: Systern additon {anguage

1 have eliminated it for the Dell Office agreement. We do not want Dell to have the ability to automatically license a model for
Office without our usual channel restrictions.

——-Ongmal Message--—-—
From: Jason Kap
Sent: Wednesday, July 1S, 2000 3:22 PM

To:
Ce:

Ken Goetsch; Sally Nguyen
Nancy McCauley (LCA)

Subject: RE: System addition language

Sorry, but | can't follow what you want to do here.

~——-0riginal Message--—

From: Ken Goetsch

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2000 4:41 PM
To: Sally Nguyen; Jason Kap N
Cc: Nancy McCauley (LCA)

Subject: Systemn addition language

Sally / Jason.

The new system addition language appears to some of us that worry about channel conflict to be a problem in an Office
license.

The language is below:

COMPANY may el 1o intlude BWWS) new tiodels wh:ch'tbmrywm ONthE s aRiTOha mum'um:a:

Agreement by notifying MS of any such’bew model(s) when COMPANY, subraits u.smynlty.upm far lhcxtpomngpcnod p-which exelisilel
ncwmddufundmibudmihhmlfUOMPANYshcmadonmcdnnunebum(c.g,wcvpymdpa;ym\)furﬂmm
Product, COMPANY: shall inclode in fts notification to MS (“Notice to Add Ciistomer, Systems”) the.basis on whiich suchinew Customer
Systemis o be licensed.-Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties ortoCOMPANY‘sﬁrudm‘buuonoﬁnewmodelmth e Produer;
u:h.ﬂdmewmpddwhwh it in 2 modelline or series licensed in the Clistomer System table below shall be licenséd ford:cmnnda'oflb!

term of the License Agr hnd:embm(i.e..pu‘symorpacow)udmothermodd:mﬂ\cnnddbneorma T Al acw modeld
added to the License rment by way-of.a Noticeto Add Customer Systems shall bear the'spplicable royalty sct forth m'this Gisbis C,;M
new modd iaa’ inodel line of series which isnotincluded maNoueetoAdansmwSynam( is thus niot Jicensed for the
lpglugblem)mhmmmwdmbewmoddmusdﬁrm and’external identification purposés Which distingtiistieg
it ‘Toodel which COMPANY: bas des:] Customer S

For Dell on Office, I am going to make this language to be "by mutval agreement"” and instead will require our approval
before a new model is licensed.

Ken
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